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& 7 UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
3 i REGION 5
% - N 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
. < CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590
AU prote”

OCT 27 2017

CERTIFIED MATL #7009 1680 0000 7647 3019
RETURN RECETIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jeremy McDowell
Migd-Town Marina

285 5" Street

East Dubugue, Illinots 61025

Re:  Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the Mid-Town
Marina facility located at 285 5% Street, East Dubuque, Ilinois. RUST-05-2018-0001

Dear Mr. McDowell:

On September 11, 2017, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Underground Storage Tank
{UST) Section 1ssued a Notice of Violation and a Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement
{Field Citation) concerning an UST violation (i.e., failure to provide adequate reiease detection
monitoring for tanks) found at the Mid-Town Marina facility located at 285 5™ Street, Fast
Dubuque, Ulinois. ‘

We have received your signed copy of the Settlement Agreement, dated October 10, 2017 and
the check for a total of $490 in penalties. On October 12%, we also received supporting
documentation on recent tests/records for the tanks, addressing the UST violation.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon EPA’s final approval. I have enclosed a
signed and dated copy of the approved Settlement Agreement. The original Settlement
Agreement will remain in the EPA’s files. We also have accepted and processed your check
(#29849) as part of the settlement process.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact Arturo Cisneros, of my staff, at
312/886-7447.

Sincerely, _

: Chief
{ERA Branch

ce: Fred Schneller, lllinois OSFM

Recycled/Recyclable @  Printed with Vegstable Oil Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper (100% Post Gonsumer)



U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY {EPA)} REGION 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard (LR-8.J), Chicago, lllincis 60604-3590
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO. R5-UST-17-003-AC

PART I: INSPECTION SUMMARY

On: 09/11/2017 Time: 12:53 PM

Mid-Town Marina
285 5th Street
East Dubuque, IL 61025

At:
Address:

Mr. Jeremy McDowelt
(Name of Site Representative if not the Owner or Operator}

Name and address of the UST Operator

Mid-Town Marina
285 5th Street
East Dubuque, IL 61025

Name:
Address:

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA cra

duly designated officer or employee of the State or Tribe inspected this
facility. EPA has reviewed the inspection report and other relevant materials
and has identified the following violation(s) of the UST regulations
promulgated or approved by EPA under Subtitle | of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act {RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 et seq).

1. Viclation: Failure to provide adequate release detection method
Cite: 40 CFR 280.40(a}
Proposed Penalty $450
2. Violation:
Cite: 40 CFR
Proposed Penalty:
3. Violation:
Cite: 40 CFR
Proposed Penalty:
4. Violation: N
Cite: 40 CFR

Proposed Penalty:

Part ll: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER

A. Settlement Agreement: The Owner or Operator by signing this Settlement
Agreement {or by having an authorized representative sign it} agrees to setile the
viclations identified in Part |, subject to the following terms and conditions:

The Owner or Operator certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a
false submission to the U. 8. Government, that he or she has corrected the
viglations, submitted true and accurate documentation of their coirection, and
submitted payment to the U.S. Treasury for the amount of $44¢ in payment of the
full proposed penalty amount, as described in Part | of this Form.

The Owner or Cperator agrees to comply with the terms of the Compliance

Order in Part 11.B. Without admitting liability for the violations cited in Part [, the
Owner or Operator signing below waives any objections to EPA's jurisdiction with
respect to the Compliance Order and this Settlement Agreement, and consents 1o
EPRA's.finaf approval of this Setiement Agreement without further notice. The
Owner or Operator waives the opportunity for a public hearing pursuant to RCRA
section 9006.

Once EPA signs the Settlement Agreement, EPA will take no further

enforcement action against the Owner or Operator for the civil violations
described in Part |, provided the violations have been timely correcied and the
penalty has been paid. EPA does not waive its right to enforce against the Owner
or Operator for any other violations not described In Part | and violations of the
UST requirements ar other requirements listed in Part | that

were not corrected in a timely manner.

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will become effective once
signed by EPA and is binding on EPA and the Owner or Operator upon signature
by both parties. Final approval of the Settlement Agreement and

Compliance Crder is in the sole discretion of the Regional Administrator,

Region 5, EPA, or his or her authorized delegate. Upon final approval, EPA
shall mail a copy of this document to the Owner or Operator signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AURHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

Name (Print): ‘Sergmy t Hﬁ: [ m)&

itle (Print): O(A)(\Cr
(éignature: ‘ ; Date: /0 <O ’f 7

B. Compliance Order: This Compliance Order is issued under the authority
of RCRA section 9006 to resolve the civil violations identified in Part . The
Owner or Operator is ordered to correct the violations, submit true and
accurate documentation that the violations were corrected, and pay the total
penalty amount listed in Part | of this Form. This Compliance Crder shall
become finat and enforceable only upcn signature by an EPA official with the
authority to sign this document.

Name (Print): c:ﬁﬁtﬁr‘y . [// /"’7%#"“)”@/
hmgﬁ /e agmmh

Title (Print):

Signature: 2

Notes:

RUST-05-2018-0001




(331/09)
TMSTROCTIONS

Cm the reverse side is an Underground Storage Tank (UST) Field Ciiation Forn (Form) for sxpedited settlement. If yow, the Owner or Operator,
wish to settle this case using this Form, you must do the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) cited in Part T of the Form {"Part [");

2

Pay the total penalty amount [isted in Part I in accordance with the directions provided below;

3. Sign the Setfiement Asresment i Part. lLatf the Fomm (“Part I7) {or 1n the: case when an Owoer ar Ciperator 1 a covporate enbity have
an awthorized representative sign i), and

4. Return the Field Citation Form along with documeniation of compliance and payment miformation (sufficient for EPA to track
payment) o EPA. at the following address {within the 30-day time limit specified below):

NN - U.S. Eaviroamental Protection Agency
Region 3 — Undergrousnd Storage Tank
Program 77 West Jackson Boalevard (LR-17J}
Chicage, {ilinois 60604-3590

This settlernent process is optional  You are not require.d to submit this Form to EPA  If you do not submit this Form, EPA will conclude that
vou are not misrested m pursuing an expedited settlement. HPA will then consider other actions to resolve these violations meluding the
possibility of formal admmistrative or Judicial enforcement.

Whether you sabmit the Form or not, you are by law required te correct any noncomphiance and comply with all applicable UST
requirements. EPA will not approve the Settiement Agresment if thers is an alteration of any of the mformation in the Form or if the payment
submitted 5 Jess than the full amount of settflement.

Timeline: The Form must be postmarked ne later than thirty {30) days after the date of the inspection. In the event the Form is sent to you via
registered or certified mail, the timeline begins on the date of receipt of that mail. IFEPA does not receive the Form within thirty (30) days, EPA.
will conclude that you de not wish to pursue expedited settlement. EPA will then consider taking other actions io resolve these violations
including pursuing formal administrative or jidicial enfarcement. (Note: All time periods and deadimes n the Form, including these
Insmetmns are in calendar days. If a deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or faderal holiday, EPA. will consider the deadline to fall on the next
business day.) =

Reguesting An Extension: EPA may grant, at its discretion, an extension of thirty (30) days if you can demonstrate that it is not feasible for you
t0 come Into compliance within the initial 30-day time period. You must request that extension in wiiting before the mthal 30-day time petod
expires. That wiitten request must explain why compliance within 30 days is not feasible and ® must contam a schedule for when you will come
into compliance (which must not exiend beyond the 30-day extension period).

Requesting that EPA Modiify or Withdraw the Form: If you can document that you were in compliance with the regulations cited in Part T at
the time of the mspection, you must submit that documentation to EPA within fifieen (15) calendar days of your receipt of the Form. EPA will
review the documentation and may cheose to not pursue enforcement or may withdraw some of all of the viclations and reissue a modified Form
to the Cwner/Cperator (via certified or registered mail) for any vielations that are not withdrawn.

Payment Pavment capn be made by sendine a personal or certified check made gut to the "Treasurvy of the United States™ fo the
Iniflowing addregs: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Fines and Penalties, Cincinnati Finance Center. PO, Box 97477, St. Louts,
MO §3197-9660. The check should refer to the Field Citation Form Number (focated a¢ the top of the Form). Ifno such number is
provided on the Form, the check should have the mame of the faciiity on it. Other forms of payment such as wire transfers and online payment are
also accepted by EPA. For finther information on those other forms of payment, please email CENWD_AcctsReceivablef@epa.gov or use the
EPA contact listed below.

Seftlexnent Agreement Certification! By signing the Settlernent Agreement in Part 11, you are certifving under penalty of law that you have
corrected the viclations, submitted true and accurate documentation of compliance, and have paid the penalty. Failure o meef those conditions
means you will remain liable for the original violations with the possibility of being liable for addidonal viclations for noncompliance with the
Compliance Order and for making a false representation to the U.S. Government

EPA Review: Once EPA has recsived the Form. EPA will review it and the decumentation of compliance, and verify that payment Was-znade. I
EPA decides to seffle the case using this Field Citation, EPA will sign and approve the Settlement Agreement and the Compliance Order and. send
a copy of the completed Form to you. Once EPA has signed the Compliance Ordes and Settlement Agreement, vou and EPA are bound by thelr

terms. EPA reserves the right not to pursue settfemént inder the Field Citation and mstead putsue formal enforcement, Ini-thdt event, you Wi bf: .

prompr_y relmoursed for the amnetmt ot you paid mto the U.5. Treasury when submitting the Field Citation.

if vou bave any questions, please contact:
) U.S. Envirommental Protection Agency
Region 53— Undergroerd Storage Tank
Program 77 West Jackson Boulevard (LR-17T)
Chicage, Hlinois 60604-355¢
Phone: {312) 886-6132



